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Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI}
. ... ... ... ;B

From: Strzok, Pater P, {CD} {FBY

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBi)

Subject: RE: ProPublica story

Hey | just sent everyone away, call whenever

------ Original Message-—

From: Page, Lisa C, {OGC] {FBY

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:45 AN :

Too Strzok, Peter B, {CD) s'?B%?l :2 _11
Subject: RE: ProPublica story b.?g :6

Vjust had a very good convo with Mike ¥ shout it As soos as { am off the phone Dwill call you,

——-Oiiginal Message-—

From: Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {F8Y

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:44 AM _

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {F8Y b6 -1
Subject: FW: ProPublica story b7C -1

. b7E -6
€Y1 Also may talk to me.
(DO} {FHY
Sent: Monday, lanuary 23, 2017 11:30 &M
To: Strzok, Peter P. {CD] {FBY)
Subjact: FW: ProPublica stary
= b6 -1
FYSA b7C -1
" b7E -6
Unit Chief
National Fress Office
81 Office of Public Affairs
hifice
mobtie
——Jripinal Messags-—- :
Fromf [{cTol {eBi b6 -1
Seni: Menday, January 23, 2017 11:37 AN _ E;; :2
To| oo Fan ] ;
«"‘;.I I;-m'\% oo :
FBI (18-cv-154)-10361
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Subyject: RE: ProPublica story

H

Can we lock i 11:30 0n Thursday?

The EAD wanis to have g prep session with Pete, Lisa, and Kortan prior to sitting down the reporter. 'm
going to try to get #t on the calendar for tomorrow and will let you know when it's confirmed,

Thanks!

—————— -Original Message--—

From| {00} {FaY}

Seni: Mondsay, 1snuary 23} J017 1131 AN
To |ovoy ey

Ce |DO} {78

Subject: FW: ProPublica story

Y understand from my AD that EAD Steinbach has agreed fo sit doven with ProPublica reporter Peter
Etkind for a background discussion. Eikind is variting 8 "defintive” account of what happened during the
Chinton investigation, specifically, Director Comey's handiing of the fnvastigation, seeking to

reconstruct and explain I much greater detall what be did and why he did &,

1 addition to the EAD | am working to st yp 8 conwersation with Pete Strrok. Toes the EAD have about

30 minutes Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday of this week? Elkind vwill ke in town,

Thanks!

Unit Chief
Wational Press Office
FBi OHice of Public Affairs

hffice
mohiie

m— {};"sgﬂa* Message--—
From: Xortan, Michael 8. (DO} {(FBY
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:01 AN

Tof {00} {Fay

Subjsct: FW: ProPublica story

From: S{Qrtan, ?&r?;cﬁm& 8, (DO} {FBH

b6 -1
" b7C -1
 b7E -6
b6 -1
b7C -1
_ b7E -6
b6 -1
 b7C -1
b6 -1
b7C -1

. b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-10362
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Sent: Maonday, lanuary 23, 3017 10:38 AWM
Yo 'Peter new work Emai | b6 -3
Subject: RE: ProPublica story :

OX. Vve got one of my folks working on a sked. Hang tight.
—--Original Message---— :
from: Pater now work E{é‘i&ii I bé -1, 3
Sent: Monday, lanuary 83, 2017 834 AM E;: ::é
To: Kortan, Michae! ¥, {DO] {FBY] :
Subject: Re: ProPublica story

FY1 Mlike, | can meet with folks wed/Thursday/Friday, Also probably Tuesday i need be.
Hope you had a good weekend.
Thanks;

Pator

Sent from iy Phone b6 -1
b7C -1
bIE -6

> Ondan 20, 2017, at 114 #M, Xortan, Michae! P (DO} {FBY] wrote:

'

> No news yet

-

> —--Original Message-----
> Frora: Peter new work Emall
> Sent: Friday, January 30, 2017 1257 P
> To: ortan, Michae! £, {DO] {FBi}
> Rubject: Re: ProPublica story

b6 -1, 3
b7C -1
b7E -6

2

INRREY

3

i
poc]

Eo

Hi Mike--

@

= Quite a day. Now that the lttle ceremony there {s over, thought U'd check back and see Hyou have
any news yet on next week,

-

> Thanks,

> Peter

e

> Sent from my Phone b6 -1
= b7C -1
== On dan 18, 2017, 5t 208 PN, Kortan, Michael P, {DG} {FBY) . b7E -6

> --o--Origina! Message---— b6 -1, 3
>> From: Peter Elkind | e e
»» Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 18, 2017 2156 B

>» To: Kortan, Michael 2,{00} {781 |

e Cobdmrds DeonDodidion cFmme

FBI (18-cv-154)-10363
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ST AR e e F PR RO St Y

B

3> Hi Mike—

5

=> Hope you're dofng well, and maybe even had a bit of 5 break frorn work over the weskend and
Manday.

FSS

> L wanted 1o see if we can schedule wvisits for next week with some or all of the folke we talked
about. {1 plan oa spending most or all of the week In Washington—whatever ¥ takes to make i work.
Specifically, we'd discussed Pete Strzok, Michael Steinbach, e Baker, and Bill Priestan.

S

== V'd also Bke to 1alk 3o Chuck Rosenberg at DEAL § can certainly call bim on my own, but | suspect a
word of escouragement from Sim or you would be helpful. You'd also mentioned there raight be others
who could address some of the open matters we visited about. Pl certainly welcome any suggestions
an that front,

a

== Finally {as you know), | remain eager to speak with Director Comey, He's the only one that can
directly address the guestions surrounding his thinking and decisions on these critical matters—a hig
part of the stW-rolling debate overwhat hagpened {and a big part of my storyl.

> '

== As always, | appreciate your help.

F

w3 Best,

== Pater

-

ESN

S

FBI (18-cv-154)-10364
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Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI}
. ... ... ... ;B

From: Strzok, Pater P, {CD} {FBY

Sent: Monday, fanuary 23, 2017 11:50 A
Ten Page, Lisa € {0GG {FBH

Subject: RE: ProPublica story

No! Sent you detall an fync. { have terally had no time. The 10 misutes L did - after our MVE meeting -
she was meeting behind closed doors, Ds-meerinﬁ with her at 1:30. Vv going to try and talk after our b6 -1

brown bag. 'm Hwid. The delay will halp get me measurad, Call and 1 tell you more ; b7C -1

————— Original Message-——-
From: Page, Lisa 0. {OGT} {FBY
Sent: Monday, lanuary 23, 2017 11:48 AW o o1

To: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {F81) BbIE -6
Subjsct: RE: FroPublica story :

Did you tatk to den yet?

——Diiginal Message-—

from: Strzok, Peter £, ;-CI}} {Fay

Sent: Monday, ;aauaw 23, 2017 11:47 AW :

Yo: Page, Lisa €. {OGL) {(F8Y I - b6 -1
Subject: RE: ProPublics story b7c -1

b7E -6
Ycan't talk, have everyoae i my office while we walt for Bl to come back down, Though { may
eésc.ﬁ-&dqee as we've got our noow.
------ Original Message--— :
From: Page, Uisa C. {OGC] {FBY b6 -1
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1445 AN b7C -1
Tor Strzok, Beter P, {CD} {58 3 b7E -6
Subject: RE: ProPublica story :
{just had a very good convo with Mike ¥ about i As soon as { arn off the ghone 1 will call you,
————— Qriginal Message-——--
Frony Strzok, Peter P {CD) {F8Y} b6 -1
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:44 AM b7C -1
To: Page, Lisa C. {DGC) {F8Y bTE -6
Subject: FWh ProPublica story
YL Also may talk o me.
----- QOriginal Message----— b6 -1
From| |o) {784 bi7c -1

Diionts Bl mavelmns dmmiaimms FE . TP L 4037 AkA

FBI (18-cv-154)-10365



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
SEHL WIUIIUG Y 2aiillall ¥ L0, LWA P L4 e
To: Strzok, Peter P. {CO} {¥BY

Subject: FW: ProPublica story

FYSA b6 -1
b7C -1
"bTE -6
Uniy Chief

g

National Press Qffice
FBY Office of Public Affalrs

offics

mobile

----- Crioinal Messages _

Fromy |cTol {eB b6 -1
: - b7C -1

b7E -6

T (DO} {Fay}
oy |00} {FB1}
Subject: RE: ProPublica story

Can we lock in 1130 oa Thursday?

The EAD wanis to have 8 prep session with Pete, lisa, and Xortan prior to sitting down the reporter. 'm
golng to Wy to get it an the calendar for tomorrow and will let you know when {'s confirmed,

b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -6

Fron Foo) (v81)

Sent: Monday, Isnuary 23, 3017 11:11 AW
Tof [ovo dea

Cef B
Subject: P ProPublica story

Hi

{ understand from ray AD that EAD Steinbach has agreed to sit doen with PraPublica reponter Peter
£ikind for a background discussion, Fikind is writing 5 "definitive” account of what happened during the
Clinton investigation, spacifically, Director Comey's handiing of the nvestigation, seeking to
reconstruct and explain in much greater detail what he did and swhy he did i

1 addition to the EAD { am working to set up & conversation with Pete Strzok. Does the EAD have about
32 minutes Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday of this week? Eikind will e in town,
Thanks!

FBI (18-cv-154)-10366



Uniy Chief
National Press Qffice
81 Ofice of Public affais

e
maiiie:

?mm-. i(m‘tan, ?&z’és;.h-g&, D0 {FBY

Sent: Monday, lanuary 23, 2017 11.01 &AM
Tq oo} ey

Subject: FW: ProPublica story

———Diriginal Message-—-
From: Kortan, Michael P, {DD] (FBY}

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:39 AM
To: "Poter new work .£’ma§§|

Subject: RE: ProPublica story

OXK. {'ve got one of my folks working ora sked. Hang

0
sl
%
ﬁﬂ
r{

----- Original Message--—--—-
Fromy: Peter new work Emall I

Sent: Menday, lanuary 33, 2017 534 AW
T Kortan, Michasl 8 {DCO] {FBY
Subject: Re: Profublica story

("'

Hope you had 2 good weekend.

Thanks,
Palar

Sent from my Phone

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

FY1 Mike, | can meet with follis wed/Thuraday/Friday. Also probably Tuesday ¥ need be,

> O dan 20, 2017, at 1:14 PM, Xortaw, Michasel P, {DO} {FBY

-

> Mo naws yet

o)

= fram‘-’ Peter new wark Emal]
at Friday. danuary 20, 2017 1257 9\
> Tor Kortar, Michae! P {DO] §§ B§§
s &uéjj ect: Re: ProPublics story

.t

W
(.ﬁ

b6 -1
~ b7C -1

b6 -1
‘b7C -1
‘b7E -6

bé -3

b6 -1, 3
b7C -1
b7E -6

b6 -1
- b7Cc -1

Srote: bTE -6

b6 -1, 3
b7C -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-10367
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= HE hike-
>
= Quite a day. Now that the Hitle ceremony there is over, thought Ud check back and see i you have

any news yet on next week,

=3

= Thanks,

> Peter

» :

> Sent from my iFhone b6 -1
. b7C -1
> Ondan 18, 2017, st 5:08 P, Kortan, Michael ¥, {00} {FBY roter b7E -6
B .

>» O, will start organizing things.

e

B et Qriginal Maessage--—- :

> From: P‘et‘e:*-ﬁkinclﬁ Egc_ii 3
= Senty Wednesday, lanuary 18, 2017 3:56 P\

! . . : b7E -6
% T Kortan, Michae! B, {(00O] {FB

»» Sabiect: ProPublica story

S5 S

> Hi Mike—

58

> Hope you're doing well, and maybe even had a bit of 3 bresk from work over the weekend and
Monday.

=

3

3> Vwvanted o see if we can schedule visits for next week with some or all of the fotks we talked
about. 'l plan oa spending most or all of the week in Washington—whatever ¥ takes to make it work.
Specifically, we'd discussed Pete Strzok, Vichae! Steinbach, Mim Baker, and Bill Prisstap.

b

= V'd slso Bke to talk 1o Chuck Rosenberg at DEA. {can certainly call him on my own, but § suspect a
wived of encoyragement from fw or you swould be helpfull You'd also mentioned there might be others
who coald address some of the open matters we visited about. {'d certainly welcome any suggestions
an that front,

B

>> Finally {as you know), | remain eager to speak with Director Comey. He's the only one that can
directly address the guestions surmunding his thinking and decisions on these critical matters—s hig
part of the stllroiling debate over what hapgpened {and a big part of my story).

S8

= Ag always, | appraciate your haip,

E

= Best,

s> Pater

B

=

VoV
Mo

W
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